

**1 S5 pupils – The following pupils should see me today period 1:**

8.45am – Scott Rosie                      8.55am – Ewan Tait                      9.05am – Jamie Adam  
 9.15am – James Daintith                9.25am – Christopher Diamond

Mr N Ewing

**2 S6 pupils – Locker Re-allocation**

The following pupils should come to Reception during registration today please:

Evie Allison	Jennifer Clouston	Abigail Smith	Zara Flett
Emma Henderson	Isla Garson	Alana Campbell	Elle Mclean
Ella Burns	Rebekka Firth		

Any other S6 pupil who has been missed off the list can come along at the end of break.

Office

**3 S3-S6 Pupils – Career Appointments**

P1 Findlay Cooper	P2 Tyler Budge	P3 Erik Mateer	P4 Sophie Jones
-------------------	----------------	----------------	-----------------

Mrs K Foubister

P1 Lennan Rendall	P5 Molly Cannon	P7 Calvin Slater
-------------------	-----------------	------------------

Ms K Hume

**4 Orkney Food Bank Donations**

As part of Religious Belief and Values award @ Level 5, we are working with the local food bank to help raise awareness and collect donations to help combat poverty and hunger in our local community. We are kindly asking for donations to help fight this social justice issue. Donations could be canned food, non-perishable food and goods like pasta, rice, cereals, and toiletries. Your donations would be much appreciated.

We will put a box outside reception, so feel free to pop your donations in there. Thank you.

S4 (E1, E2 and F2) RMPS Class

**5 Registration Activity Survey**

In your registration folders is a survey about different activities that could be undertaken during Registration Time. As a class please indicate which activities you would most like to do, you may choose more than one. If you have any other suggestions please list them at the bottom of the sheet. Please complete this survey by the end of registration today.

Miss T Leslie

**6 All pupils – Lunch money**

Could all pupils please pay their dues in the dinner hall and have money in their accounts, as no credit will be given.

Ms C Daley

**7 All pupils – Pupil Council**

The first whole school pupil council will be held on **Tuesday the 6th of October** during **period 3** in the **conference room**. Below is a list of your house representatives. All pupils will be expected to catch up on all work missed and should register with their classes before going to the conference room.

**Copinsay**

S1 Amy Scott	S2 Rhiannon Firth	S3 Mansie Gee	S4 Hannah Phillips	S5 Caitlin Muir
--------------	-------------------	---------------	--------------------	-----------------

**Eynhallow**

S1 Jason Buchan	S2 Cody Whitton	S3 Iain Prestwell	S4 Finn Dufort Kennet	S5 Erin Dundas.
-----------------	-----------------	-------------------	-----------------------	-----------------

**Fara**

S1 Jen Olsen	S2 Sullivan Murray	S3 Ronnie Taylor	S4 Sam Reed	S5 Skyla Nicolson
--------------	--------------------	------------------	-------------	-------------------

S6 Isla Garson/Alana Campbell

MSYP–Hope Laing

Orkney Youth Council– Megan Clouston

House Captains– Emma Grant, Owen Griffiths and Devon Nicolson

Miss T Leslie

**8 S6 Pupils - Hoodie Payments**

Hoodies are £32 and t-shirts are £20. If you are only getting a hoodie it will be £32 and if you are only getting a t-shirt it will be £20. If you are getting both the total is £52.

Bring your money in a sealed envelope to me (Freya Greaves) and that is when you will check your nickname, sizes and initials. Your money will go straight up to Mrs Kent once you have given it to me. The money needs to be brought in to me by Wednesday 7 October.

Freya Greaves

**9 All Pupils - Papdale East Playpark Clean Up**

Please come and help clean up Papdale East Playpark, 1.35pm (lunchtime) on Wednesday 7 October - having had lunch and make sure to bring gloves.

Rhiannon Firth

**10 S4/S5 Pupils - KGS Ski Trip**

Could all ski trip pupils (those already booked and all those that have handed in notes of interest) attend a short meeting on Tuesday Lunch at 1:30 in the Theatre. Please see Dr Johnston if you can't make the meeting.

Dr E Johnston